

Dr.Nafisa Huq

Email: [nafisahuq@yahoo.com](mailto:nafisahuq@yahoo.com)



### **SUMMARY:**

Health care professional with medical degree combined with MPH with major in psychosocial health and behavior change and communication. Long term experience in Health Administration and Management. Proven ability to work with diverse clients and staff.

### **EDUCATION:**

Independent University, Bangladesh (IUB)

**Master of Public Health, Major: Psychosocial Health and Behavior Change & Communication  
August, 2008**

Bongobandhu Sheik Mujib Medical College, Dhaka, Bangladesh

**Post graduate Training in Psychiatry, January 1997 – December 1997**

University Of Dhaka, Bangladesh

**M.B.B.S., Bangladesh Medical College, January 1995**

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

MONON PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL, DHAKA

**Health Administrator and Manager Administration, 30-bed Private Specialized Psychiatric Hospital (Part-time) 2004 - 2008 Present**

Directly involved with general management of hospital with respect to patient care and service provision. Other responsibilities include planning short and long-term goals of the organization, preparing, updating and implementing training employee with emphasis on psychiatric services, assessing and improving quality of service and care for patients.

BANGLADESH MEDICAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL, DHAKA

**Medical Officer, Department of Psychiatry 2002-2004**

Participated in evaluating and treating patients, managed patients in psychiatric emergency and assisted in indoor- patient management too.

INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR DIARRHOEAL DISEASE RESEARCH, BANGLADESH (ICDDR, B)

**Research Assistant 1998 – 1999**

Worked in a national survey on “Breast Feeding Practices and Use of Formula Milk” conducted in the districts of Rangpur, Sylhet, Jessor and Dhaka

## **WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS**

- Attended international conference on “Scaling Up: An Essential Strategy to Attaining Good Health for All”, December, 2008.
- Attended seminar on Gender Implication of HIV / AIDS in Bangladesh, Speaker: Dr. Julia Ahmed, Deputy Director, Bangladesh Women’s Health Coalition (BWHC)
- Five day workshop on scientific writing skills, conducted by the team of Writers Without Borders, organized by IUB, January-2008.
- Three day workshop on “Enhancing Communication Skills and Acquiring Behavioral Competence” for autistic children, conducted by Mrs. Merry Barua, Founder Director, Action for Autism, India: organized by Society for The Welfare of Autistic Children, November-2007.
- Attended the first annual conference on “Mental Health Problems in Bangladesh” of South Asian Forum, Bangladesh Society for Biological Psychiatry & World Association for Psychosocial Rehabilitation, organized by Bangladesh Association of Psychiatrists, 2008
- Seminar on “Mental Health in The Changing World”, arranged by the department of clinical psychology, Dhaka University, 2007

## **MEMBERSHIPS AND REGISTRATION**

- Member of Bangladesh Association of Psychiatrists
- Member of Bangladesh Child & Adolescent Society
- Registered with Bangladesh Medical and Dental Council (BMDC)

## **COMPUTER SKILLS**

Microsoft office